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Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC)

From: Lopuck, Florence (PHAC/ASPC)

Sent: 2020-05-22 9:14 AM

To: Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC)

Cc: Fabian, Christie (PHAC/ASPC)

Subject: FW: Serology testing - Abbott

For processing please. 
 

From: Guercio, Steven (PHAC/ASPC) <steven.guercio@canada.ca>  
Sent: 2020-05-22 8:59 AM 
To: Lopuck, Florence (PHAC/ASPC) <florence.lopuck@canada.ca> 
Cc: Poliquin, Guillaume (PHAC/ASPC) <guillaume.poliquin@canada.ca> 
Subject: RE: Serology testing - Abbott 

 
Approved. 
 
Steve 
 
Steven Guercio 
Executive Director  
National Microbiology Laboratory  
at the  Canadian Science Centre for Human and Animal Health 
Public Health Agency of Canada | Government of Canada 
steven.guercio@canada.ca | Tel: 204-784-7545 | M : 204-228-2486 
 
Directeur exécutif  
Laboratoire national de microbiologie 
au  Centre scientifique canadien de la santé humaine et animale 
Agence de la santé publique du Canada | Gouvernment du Canada 
steven.guercio@canada.ca | Tél. : 204-784-7545 | M : 204-228-2486 
 

From: Lopuck, Florence (PHAC/ASPC) <florence.lopuck@canada.ca>  
Sent: 2020-05-22 6:58 AM 
To: Guercio, Steven (PHAC/ASPC) <steven.guercio@canada.ca> 
Cc: Poliquin, Guillaume (PHAC/ASPC) <guillaume.poliquin@canada.ca> 
Subject: FW: Serology testing - Abbott 

 
Hi Steve, 
 
Please see attached SSV for the Abbott Serology testing kits contract in the amount of $790,000 for your sec.32 
approval via reply email please. 
 
Thanks, 
Florence 
 
 
Florence Lopuck 
Director, Program Services  | Directrice, Services aux programmes 
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National Microbiology Laboratory | Laboratoire national de microbiologie 
Public Health Agency of Canada | Agence de la santé publique du Canada 
Canadian Science Centre for Human and Animal Health | Centre scientifique canadien de la santé humaine et animale 
Winnipeg, Canada  R3E 3R2 
florence.lopuck@canada.ca 
Telephone | Téléphone 204-789-2052 / Facsimile | Télécopieur 204-789-5038 
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC) <ryan.hiley@canada.ca>  
Sent: 2020-05-21 4:00 PM 
To: Lopuck, Florence (PHAC/ASPC) <florence.lopuck@canada.ca> 
Cc: Fabian, Christie (PHAC/ASPC) <christie.fabian@canada.ca>; Hildebrand, Daryl (PHAC/ASPC) 
<daryl.hildebrand@canada.ca> 
Subject: RE: Serology testing - Abbott 

 
Hi Flo 
 
See attached for Approval/signature via Steve. 
 
thanks 
 
 
 
Ryan Hiley 
Head – Procurement & Funding 
National Microbiology Laboratory 
Public Health Agency of Canada 
Canadian Science Centre for Human and Animal Health 
Winnipeg, Canada  R3E 3R2 
ryan.hiley@canada.ca 
Telephone 204-784-7541 / Facsimile 204-318-2220 
 
 

From: Lopuck, Florence (PHAC/ASPC) <florence.lopuck@canada.ca>  
Sent: 2020-05-21 3:47 PM 
To: Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC) <ryan.hiley@canada.ca> 
Cc: Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC) <ryan.hiley@canada.ca>; Fabian, Christie (PHAC/ASPC) <christie.fabian@canada.ca> 
Subject: FW: Serology testing - Abbott 

 
Hey Ryan, 
 
See attached.  New contract with Abbott for serology testing.  Please if you could prepare an SSV – 231395 TD01 
2254120 Fund 235. 
 
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

 
 
 

From: Claudine Paquin <Claudine.Paquin@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  
Sent: 2020-05-20 2:44 PM 
To: Lopuck, Florence (PHAC/ASPC) <florence.lopuck@canada.ca> 
Subject: Serology testing - Abbott 

 
Allo, 
  
Voici la soumission que j’ai reçue. 
  
Bonne fin de journée. 
  
  
Claudine Paquin 
  
Chef d’équipe, Direction générale des approvisionnements 
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada  
claudine.paquin@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél. : 613-858-9042 
Team Leader, Acquisitions Branch 
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada 
claudine.paquin@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Tel. : 613-858-9042 
  
  
  


